DEMOCRATIC PARTY OF LANE COUNTY

Central Committee Minutes

2/18/2021 - Teleconference

The monthly meeting of the Democratic Party of Lane County Central Committee, held via teleconference, on Thursday evening, February 18, 2021 was called to order at five minutes past seven pm, Mr. Wig being in the Chair and noting a quorum and Ms. Swenson Harris present as Secretary.

The agenda was adopted as presented.

The minutes were approved as presented.

The Treasurer's report was received. The Party had \$5,905.04 in income and \$5,202.54 in expenses for the month, for a net gain of \$702.50.

The Campaign Services Committee reported that filing has opened for the May election. Fourteen Democratic candidates have filed for open positions and letters are being sent out. Those interested in running are encouraged to reach out to the Campaign Services Committee. The

Chair reported that the Party held a panel discussion on running for local office.

The Community Action Committee reported that the Eugene Asian Celebration will be held in May. The State Fair is expected to proceed as scheduled. Ms. Bradvica reported that the Lane County Fair has not yet made a determination on moving forward.

The Fundraising Committee reported on plans for a virtual Pancake Breakfast. The Chair reported that the Fundraising Committee is collecting stories from the previous office for the Brick and Mortar Fundraising Program. Ms. Keizer reported that a Roosevelt Gala meeting will be held on February 22.

The Organization Committee reported that the Committee met on January 28.

The Committee will send acknowledgment letters to outgoing Chairs and Vice

Chairs. Ms. Levsen reported on the neighborhood leader program.

House District 8 reported that the district has appointed Lis Ambrose as their Neighborhood Leader Coordinator. The district is reaching out to PCPs.

House District 9 reported on coordination with other Florence organizations. The Florence Area Democrats are recruiting candidates for local elections.

House District 11 reported on PCP outreach. The district will meet jointly with HD 12 on February 28.

House District 12 reported that the district will meet on February 28. Representative Lively will provide a legislative update at the meeting. Ms. Henjum reported on the Springfield City Council vacancy.

House District 13 reported on PCP and neighborhood leader outreach and recruitment.

House District 14 reported on PCP and neighborhood leader outreach.

The Subcommittee for PCPs reported the names of people requesting nomination

for the position of Precinct Committee
Person: Rebecca DesPrez, nominated by
Ms. Henjum and Sheila Evans, nominated
by Ms. Radtke.

The Subcommittee for PCPs reported the names of previous nominees requesting to be appointed to the position of Precinct Committee Person: Rebecca Bradvica, Charles Fournier, Anne Marie Levis, and Judy Newman were appointed.

The Platform Committee reported on resolutions to be considered as new business.

The P.R. Committee reported on the Party's instagram and twitter accounts. The Committee has been working to promote the Party's Eugene Boards and Commissions Panel.

The Rules Committee reported on implementation of endorsement procedures in a virtual environment.

The State Central Committee Delegation reported that the SCC will meet virtually on March 20. Ms. Reilly reported that the DPLC had 100% turnout at the 4th CD Re-

organization meeting. The Chair reported on nominations for the DPLC's SCC alternate vacancy. Nominations were opened for SCC Alternate. Mr. Josephson moved to nominate Katrina Bowser, Kathleen Fitzgerald, and Isiah Wagoner. The motion was seconded by Mr. Shivers and passed unanimously.

The 4th Congressional District Delegation reported that the Congressional District Committee will he a virtual Reorganization Meeting on February 13.

The Office Committee reported on the Party's new office. Ms. Heermance reported that the office will be set up by March 1.

Commissioner Trieger provided an update on the County's redistricting process.

As New Business the Committee considered Resolution 2021.5 - Regarding Collective Bargaining at the Rwalin. The resolution was passed by an emergency vote of the Executive Committee. Mr. Cronin moved to affirm the Executive Committee's vote. The motion was sec-

onded by Mr. Josephson and passed unanimously.

As New Business the Committee considered Resolution 2021.6 - Regarding Health Care Bills for 2021. The resolution was advanced by the Platform Committee and passed.

As New Business the Committee considered Resolution 2021.7 - Regarding Revisions and Updates to Oregon Statewide Landuse Goals. The resolution was advanced by the Platform Committee and passed unanimously.

As New Business the Committee considered Resolution 2021.8 - Regarding HB 2195. The resolution was advanced by the Platform Committee and passed unanimously.

As New Business the Committee considered Resolution 2021.9 - Regarding Prosperity for All Oregonians. The resolution was advanced by the Platform Committee and passed unanimously.

Upon unanimous consent, the Chair adjourned the meeting at five minutes nine o'clock.